

Re: Presidential Exemption: *National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and Technology Review*, 89 Fed. Reg. 24,090 (Apr. 5, 2024):

**ALCON Research Ltd., ALCON Advance Optic Device Center, North Facility, 2 Vision Lane,
Lesage, Cabell County, West Virginia 25537**

Dear Administrator Zeldin:

Attached for your consideration is a *Letter Request for a Presidential Exemption for the National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants: Ethylene Oxide Emissions Standards for Sterilization Facilities Residual Risk and Technology Review* referenced above, that is being submitted on behalf of the *ALCON Research Ltd.* facility referenced above.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Candace Childers
Vice President, Manufacturing Plant Manager
245 Kyle Lane
Huntington, WV 25702
Candace.Childers@alcon.com

Submitted on behalf of ALCON Research Ltd., ALCON Advance Optic Device Center, North Facility, 2 Vision Lane, Lesage, Cabell County, West Virginia 25537

cc: Michael Egnor, Air Toxic Coordinator West Virginia Department of Environmental Protection
(via electronic mail - Michael.Egnor@wv.gov and DEPAirQualityReports@wv.gov)

Candace Childers

Vice President, Manufacturing Plant Management

245 Kyle Lane
Huntington, WV 25702
T +1 304-733-8636 / M +1 831-210-6821
Candace.Childers@alcon.com

Alcon